From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 2/28/2013 5:45:18 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Leadership Changes in The Safety and Enforcement Division

There are so many things that demonstrate the good man has lost his nut, it is hard to know
where to start. No wonder Julie is taking the ALJ downgrade.
Love the "mission" at the end.

On Feb 28, 2013, at 4:43 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Am | supposed to know what bravo zulu stands for from watching mash and full
metal jacket?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 03:54 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Fwd: Leadership Changes in The Safety and Enforcement Division

This is quite a note.

PMC

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 2:01 PM

To: ALL CPSD; Directors; Commissioner Peevey's Office;
Commissioner Ferron's Office; Commissioner Florio's Office;
Commissioner Peterman's Office; Commissioner Sandoval's Office
Subject: Leadership Changes in The Safety and Enforcement Division

I announce with sadness that Julie Halligan has decided to return
to the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) Division, where she will
be one of our finest judges. I want to thank Julie for the great job
she has done first in the Consumer Protection and Safety
Division and then in the Safety and Enforcement Division as the
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Deputy Director for Gas and Electric Safety and Reliability, and
Utility and Transportation Enforcement. Julie has been much of
the glue that has held the Safety and Enforcement Division
together during the difficult and turbulent years following the
San Bruno accident. The programs that she has led have grown
and flourished under her leadership and care. Her dedication and
devotion to duty are a great credit to the California Public
Utilities Commission. We wish her all the best as she returns to
the ALJ Division. Bravo Zulu!

It is with great pleasure that I announce the selection of Elizaveta
Malashenko as the Acting Deputy Director of the Office of
Utility Safety and Reliability in the Safety and Enforcement
Division. Liza comes to us from the Energy Division where she
was the Supervisor of Grid Planning and Reliability and has been
leading the Commission’s efforts in cyber security. Before
coming to the CPUC, Liza worked for International Business
Machines (IBM) in their energy and utilities programs. While at
IBM, Liza worked with several large utility companies: Duke
Power, Southern California Edison, Sempra Energy Utilities, and
Nevada Energy. Liza brings a wealth of experience and
capabilities in leadership and management. Please help me
welcome Liza to the Safety and Enforcement Division.

Recently the Safety and Enforcement Division did an internal
reorganization that divided SED into three major subdivisions:
The Office of Rail Safety headed by Paul King, The Office of
Utility Safety and Reliability headed now by Liza Malashenko,
and The Office of Utility and Transportation Enforcement. I am
also pleased to announce that Raffy Stepanian will be the new
Acting Deputy Director for our newest subdivision: the Office of
Utility and Transportation Enforcement. Raffy was formerly the
Program Manager of the Electric Safety and Reliability Branch.
Rafty will now lead the Utility Enforcement Branch and the
Transportation Enforcement Branch.

BGH
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Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, II1
Director,

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(916) 267-7201

eith@cpuc.ca.gov

My mission: “No one dies on my watch!”

“No better friend — No worse enemy!”

Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and
Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the Safety and
Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary
changes.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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